
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 12/7/2020 2:32:26 PM 
Subject: SH Meeting Locations for December 
Attachments: December Site Visit Details - v3 (002).docx 

I see that the December visits have been postponed for now. 

On the attached highlighted in green, you’ll see the meeting locations for the SH work on each of the three days. 

Let me know if you need further details. Once we know when the visits are rescheduled I will need an 
approximate head count and confirmation that we are still visiting the same circuits so we can drive them and 
find good locations to pull over, turn around etc. I need a few days’ notice to do that. 

Project Manager 

c Company 
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